

THOMAS AVOLIO

thomas.avolio@outlook.it | 10th April 1995 | Italian | +39 340 31 44 892

PROFILE

I am a dynamic, proactive and organized person, who loves learning and problem solving. I have a strong passion for Financial Markets and I'm committed to continuously enhancing my negotiation skills and financial expertise. I strongly believe in working in multicultural teams dynamically, reaching common goals in a synergic way

EDUCATION

Università Carlo Cattaneo LIUC **Milan (Italy)**
MSc: Banks, Markets and Finance 09/2018 - 10/2020

- Dissertation: "CDS and Public Sector Purchasing Program implication: an econometric tool"
- Relevant Coursework: Derivatives, Advance Corporate Finance, Asset Management, Financial Risk Management

Audencia Business School **Nantes (France)**
MSc Exchange Semester Program: Grand École 09/2019 - 01/2020

- Relevant Coursework: Management Control, Quantitative Finance, Financial Analysis, Business Simulation

Università degli Studi di Genova **Genoa (Italy)**
BSc: Business Economics - Finance 09/2014 - 06/2018

- Dissertation: "The Veneto Banca case and the application of the Bank Recovery and Resolution Directive"
- Relevant Coursework: Econometrics, Financial Institutions and Markets, Asset Pricing, Banking Regulation

WORK EXPERIENCE

REDFISH KAPITAL **Milan (Italy)**
Private Equity - Senior Analyst 10/2020 - Present

RFK is a Private Equity investment holding group, which invests in industrial SMEs through different listed vehicles focused on Infrastructure, Telco, Renewables and IoT, System Integration, Artificial Intelligence, Data Analytics

- Evaluated target using DCF, comparables and multiples models, developed industrial and strategic plan, conducted debt analysis, due diligence activities and deal structuring process
- Negotiated with creditors on restructuring positions and monitored cash flow during turnaround operations, managed startup activities of NewCo vehicles during acquisitions and Reverse Merger operations
- Managed and structured cash flow for debt capital injection on LBO operations

CACEIS BANK **Luxembourg (Lux)**
OTC Derivatives & Structured Products Pricing 01/2020 - 07/2020

CACEIS Bank is the asset servicing banking group of Crédit Agricole and Santander, dedicated to asset managers, insurance companies, pension funds, banks, brokers and corporate clients, with €3.9 trillion and assets under administration

- Processed, analyzed and carried out valuation requests for listed structured products, Forex Options, Cross Currency Swap, IRS, CDS, Swaption, Futures, Total Return Swap and other OTC's products
- Offered clients guidance regarding prices discrepancy and managed clients OTC derivatives portfolio's position
- Conducted markets research for pricing curves and produced daily dataset mainly dealt on Equities and Fixed Income underlying products, analysing markets and factors that impact assets prices

LANGUAGES AND TECHNICAL SKILLS

Languages: Italian (Native), English (Fluent), French (Intermediate)

Technical: Excellent knowledge of Microsoft Office Suite, Mac and Adobe Suite, R, Gretl, VBA, Python and Bloomberg

Certification: Bloomberg Markets Concepts - (BMC), Business English Certificate - (BEC Cambridge University)

Hobbies: Alpine skier, rower, Muay Thai instructor, spearfisher, biker. **Author of the novel "Quelli del Settimo"**